Message

From: . NR @dh.gsi.gov.uk]

Sent: 27/07/2016 11:39:22

To: NR @cabinet-office.x.gsi.gov.uk]
cc: I NR  i@cabinetsftice goviuk '

Subject: “RET2016-08-12 Exercise CYGNUS LRF workshop

................

| don’t think there’s anything we can do about the date actually — especially as the invite has literally this second gone
out to the LRFs! | guess if you've already arranged to speak at the 09 August TC it’s not the end of the world though.
I'll let people here know —if there are any issues, I'll get back to you.

X &

Emergency Preparedness, Resilience & Response

Department Richmond House, 79 Whitehall, SW1A 2NS

of Health NR @dh.gsi.gov.uk T: I1&S
Fromii Name Redacted :@cabinet-office.x.gsi.gov.uk]
Sent: 27 July 2016 12:29
To : NR i NR @cablnetofflce gov.uk

Sorry, I'm on leave from 10 to 30 Aug. Any chance it could be organised before then? Also, | had arranged to brief the
LRFs on the DCLG teleconf on 9 August. Would this overlap?

Thanks

NR

i NR ;
@ .(‘L\ul Lontingancies Secretariat

NR @ cabinet-office.x.gsi.gov.uk 1&S

Cabinet Officel] i&s _

From| NR Ddh.gsi.gov.uk]
Sent: 27 July 2016 12:21 .
To:E NR @cabinetoffice.gov. uk',: NR

Subject 2016-08-12 Exercise CYGNUS LRF workshop

INQO000042929_0001



Hi both
| hope you’re well.

| just wanted to invite you to an Exercise CYGNUS LRF workshop on Friday 12 August, 10:30-14:00, at Skipton House
(details TBC). The purpose of the workshop is to discuss the ‘exercise logistics” and address any issues the LRFs have with
exercise design etc.

From the recent LRF planning TCs, it would appear that some LRFs still have a few Comms and Excess Deaths related
questions. So rather than dragging you to all of the workshop, we were hoping that you would be available for an hour
(13:00-14:00) for an encore on Comms and Excess deaths?!

If you could let me know if you’re able to make it, that'd be great — and I’ll get an invite sorted for you.
If you have any questions, please let me know.
Thanks

Emergency Preparedness, Resilience & Response

Department Richmand House..79.Whitehall, SW1A 2NS
of Health NR @dh.gsi.gov.uk 1&S

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, any reading, printing,
storage, disclosure, copying or any other action taken in respect of this e-mail is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you
are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by using the reply function and then permanently
delete what you have received.

Incoming and outgoing e-mail messages are routinely monitored for compliance with the Department of Health's policy
on the use of electronic communications. For more information on the Department of Health's e-mail policy click here
http://www.dh.gov.uk/terms
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This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the individual(s) to whom they are
addressed. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this email in error, please notify the sender
and delete the email.

This footnote also confirms that our email communications may be monitored to ensure the secure and effective
operation of our systems and for other lawful purposes, and that this email has been swept for malware and
viruses.
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This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, any reading,
printing, storage, disclosure, copying or any other action taken in respect of this e-mail is prohibited and may be
unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by using the reply function
and then permanently delete what you have received.

Incoming and outgoing e-mail messages are routinely monitored for compliance with the Department of
Health's policy on the use of electronic communications. For more information on the Department of Health's e-
mail policy click here http://www.dh.gov.uk/terms
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